Kippen,Ronda

From: Eric Householder [eric@thg-cs.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2017 10:59 AM
To: Kippen,Ronda

Cc: Kevin Hill

Subject: Fwd: landscape estimate

See below...thanks.

Eric Householder
801.389.0040

Begin forwarded message:

From: Eric Langvardt <eric @langvardtdesigngroup.com>
Subject: RE: landscape estimate

Date: June 1, 2017 at 10:32:47 MDT

To: Eric Householder <eric @thg-cs.com>

Cc: Kevin Hill <kevin @ wolfcreekresort.com>

Yes — this calculation includes the shrubs, perennials and grasses plus all the preparation, mulch and irrigation required
within the shrub beds.

For this phase it would include 135 - 5 gallon shrubs, 224 — 1 gallon perennials and 118 — 1 gallon grasses. All within the
13,918 SF of beds we have.

You could argue that you could go down to 2.25 or 2.50 a SF since we have a majority of the plants at 1 gallon in these
beds.

Does that make sense?

Eric Langvardt
Langvardt Design Group
801.505.8090

From: Eric Householder [mailto:eric@thg-cs.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2017 9:50 AM

To: Eric Langvardt <eric@langvardtdesigngroup.com>
Cc: Kevin Hill <kevin@wolfcreekresort.com>

Subject: Fwd: landscape estimate

Yo EL.
Can you please take a quick look at the comments below from Weber County? This is for phase 3 of the Ridge. Thx

Eric Householder
801.389.0040



Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kippen,Ronda" <rkippen @co.weber.ut.us>
Subject: landscape estimate

Date: May 31, 2017 at 16:20:17 MDT

To: Eric Householder <eric@thg-cs.com>

Hopefully this makes sense- Let me know if you have any questions or concerns-

Thanks,
RONDA KIPPEN

PRINCIPAL PLANNER

WEBER COUNTY PLANNING DIVISION
2380 WASHINGTON BLVD, SUITE 240
OGDEN, UTAH, 84401-1473
801-399-8768 (OFFICE)




